
From: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Tnx. So sorry and appreciatiVe 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On Apr 30, 2015, at 8:22 PM,F'!!, lwrote: 
> 
> They will bring the bags from our office to me in the morning and I will find itl Too easy. 
> Have a great night. 
> 
> --··· Original Message ---- lla'l.--------J 
> From: Ashton Carter [mailto(t6Jlir : 
> Sent: Thursday. April 30, 20150~:51 ~Ft4 
> To:lt6)(8) ] m:or.~--------------, 
> Cc: Fanning, Eric HON soJb)(6) 
> Subject: Re: If it's no too l'~at~e---------------' 
> 
> Tnx. Was a 3x5 card w notes. My fault 
> 
> Sent from my !Phone 
> 
>>On Apr 30, 2015, at 7:54 PM,fl"' I wrote: 
>> 
>> chtckln& sir. 
>> 
>> ··-· Orl&lnll Messase ·-··· lll:'rl'll'l"-----..., 
>> From: Ashton Carter flllillltoj(SXBf v 

>> sent: Thursday, April 30, 2om7:49 ~~ 
>>To: Fannin& Eric HON so; Ron lewls 1711(!)i!:llx~8)~-----------.., 
>> Subject: If It's no too late 
>> 
>> Ask office not to empty burn bag .. I think I dropped something In It 
>> 
>>Sent from my iPhone 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Will do on both. 

---- Original Message ----

From: Ashton Carter fL::b:-)(8,...,>=-=-=,...,.--:=------' 
Date: April 30, 2015, 7:36r,eP~M~EO~T ____ __, 
To: Fanning, Eric HON s~(Sx6) 
CC: Lewis, Ronald MG SD! 
Subject: Re: Call tonlte '----------' 

Call was made by boss. Find a way for me to make a quiet call tol(i))(Jln morn. In meantime, stand 
down all else. WH very/very touchy re leaks (Colburn called them wmch set off opsec alarms 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On Apr 30, 2015, at 5:28PM, Fanning. Eric HON sol(b)(a} ~wrote: 
> ~---------

>Will do 
> 
> -----Original Message----· 
> From: Ashton Carter [ma!ltol bX6> 
> Sent: Thursday, April 3:;;0';"", '::2o;Jtr,.~..,s~: 2"6..,P"'Mr----' 
> To: Fanning, Eric HON SO; Lewis, Ronald MG so 
> Subject: Call toMe 
> 
> Ask if I should call~ 
> 
> Sent from my !Phone 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

f,)nn!O!! Enc HON SO 

LeWIS Ronald LJG SD 
RE: Standing In front of hotel waiting ... 
Wednesday, Aprll29, 2015 6:18:50 PM 

Boss •• are you still waiting? 

···· ·Original Message····· 
From: Ashton Carter rmailt~~~~Sl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 2S } 6:05 PM 
To: Fanning, Eric HON SO;._ ______ _, 
cc: Lewis, Ronald MG so 
Subject: Standing In front of hotel waiting ... 

In absence of info will gives desk my Visa card. 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: 
To: 

r%ton Carter 
I( X } IFanmng Enc HON sp 

Subject: Payrns lor d1nner 
Dato: Wedntsdly, AprU 29, 201 5 5:49:59 PM 

How? 

Sent from my !Phone 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Asb!QO CMJtCt 

hnn•ng ~fit HON ~p 
VICkers farewell 
Wednesday, Apnl 29, 20,5 9:44:35 AM 

Can I get a bob gates quote? I'll call h1m if necessary 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: 
TO: 
cc: 
Subject: 
Dtte: 

Aabtgn Ctn tr 

LfWis. Bon•td MG sg 
fAnnlna Cri£ HON so 
Rt: I '" new calendar IJ llttr so underatlnd, ok 
Tuttdey, Apr11 21, aoa 7:sa:sa ~M 

Ok. Also email mePX'l.._) _ _,hh for this mornings event, I can't find It 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On Apr 28, 2015, at 7:49AM, lewis, Ronald MG SO ftbXII> I wrote: 
> 
> Sent PDB and a couple other SIPR notes you should read before heading to WH. 
> Vr 
> Ron 
> 
>----Original Message---- rlr t _, ··r ___ · . .. 1 > From: Ashton Carter (mai!to~ K~ . .., s _ • _ 

> Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 201 : 
> To: Fanning. Eric HON SD 
> Cc: Lewis, Ronald MG so 
> Subject: Re: I see new a lendar Is later so understand, ok 
> 
> Ok I'll skip or skip out early. Plz ask PSO to brlna OPB for ctr rldt. ~~h 
> 
> Sent from my IPid 
> 
>>On Apr 28, 2015, at 5:10AM, Fannlna, Eric HON SofDM· . 11 lwrote: 
>> 
>>Boss ··as resards tht press conference, It Is from noon to 1300. ~letting with Chiefs/Secretaries Is 
1300. We co~.tld move that meeting back some If you wanted to do the presser, but that would also 
have a domino effect (would push back one of the Army interviews and eat the break you have before 
japan MOD ... but It's doable). 
>> 
>> ---Original Message----· _ _. 
>>From: Ashton Carter (mailto@ . > ·:: I 
>> Sent: Monday, Aprll27, 2015 9:32 PM 
>> To: Fanning. Eric HON SD; Lewis, Ronald MG so 
>> Subject: I see new cslendar Is later so understand, ok 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> Sent from my IPhone 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Ash!on Carter 

Fanning Euc HON SO: I gwls Ronald MG SO 
Abe dinner 
Monday, Aprll 27. 2015 9:06:12 PM 

Cslendar says ends at nine. RAH says 1045. Big diff. Which is it? 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: 
To: 
Subjtet: 
oaw: 
Att.chments: 

Mhtpn Cantr 

fi1)DiOI ftic HON SO 
Fwd: CoaHtton ot>-tcltpC.dDCll 
Monday, April 27, 2015 7:18:10 PM 

Sent from my !Phone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: fb)(8) 
~~Jrxt~:-P-r,.u ~27=--=2~oT:, 5:--.ar-=z=-:.o::o:=a~·J=-=z:-:e:":"M:""&:O:Q~r~---~ 

subJect: Fwd: Coalition op-ea apc.dot> 

HI Ash, 

Hope you're doing well; I have no doubt that you are extremely busy so I'll keep this shon. Since 
we last planned to do a CxOTalk, In a personal capacity I have been WCl•rktng with an outside group of 
private-sector CIOs and CISOs that what to do a new •open•, behavior based approach to cybersecurlty. 
Specifically focused on "lnter-orpnlzatlonal resiliency". 

Attached Is a short op-ed the Jroup wrote and the two-page prop1osal. If you remember the 
National Commission for the Review of the R&D Programs of the U.S. IC: •• this has the potentfll to 
carry out on of the Commission's Important recommendations w/ the private sector leading the charge? 

If there Is someone on your staff the group (or I?) could meet with, I think this has the potential 
to be truly game-changing for the cybersecurityfresillency for the Intemet of Everything. And I don't use 
the words "game-changing• lightly. 

With highest reaards, 



Coalit ion for Open Security: Intent and Recommendation 
Statement 

Purpose 
The Coalition for Open Security (Ibe Coalition) is a multi~industty team COQtposed of leaders in technology and 

society whotc: mission is to increase the availability of consumable. actionable information to reduce cyber risk hy 
pooling our individual resource!\ in creating an open. behavior-based approach w build a more proactive, collaborative 

response to the th~ of bad cyber actors and to use evidence, real time data streams and predictive analydcs to 

better anticipate threats and attacks. 

The Case for Change 
With regards to cyber threats. government a.rganiutions encourage sharing. imjproved SCQ.lrity, and increased 

cooperation. but business leaders, technology vendors and experts are skeptical and disauu initiatives led by 
JIPVemmem. Technology vendon web as Facebook and Googte are ~: initiatives, but organintiona rc:main 

wary of their motives and inccnlivca. 

The Coalldon encoutagctl tharing uf cybet threat bchavlol'l in R way that rcmcw~a the idcndty of t~evices cJr 
orpnil~ttlnnt 11u that we can all ~nefit from shared awQn:ncu of cybcr-thn:att and (>ther risks. The approach ia 
•imUar to the opealy shared information reprdi"linternadonal public health a1nd infec:tioua diteaSCJ. 

To champion mechanisms for sharing infonnation, we arc working on three ini1tiatives: 

1. Cl'e1lting a forum e~aisting o( end-user organizations wodcing to identify nnd implemertt exponentially scalable 
processes and tools that proactiveJy UnfKOVC inter-organizational resilience and response. 

2. Jdcotify and leveraging best prac;tic:es to suppon an anonymous repository of cyber-attack and breach information. 
3. Initiating and supporting legislation that removes additional battU:rs to infonnation sharing and removes barriers 

to economic a''l&ilabllity of resiliency technologies. 

The Call to Action 
'l'he Coalition is calling for the panicipation of cro~s-ind\latry, priva«., public and not·for-pro6t osgani:r.ations to come 
together, with the alignment. support and aid of the fedenl govnnment. to cre;illc a forum for the 1\Ccurc and 

anon)moue eharif18 of cybet threara aod attacka, sand for legilladon ptotecting participants from expo•ure oftheir 

contributiona and from any etatt or federal criminal proaecudon 1\5 a mult of ~heir anoD)'hloue eharing. 

Background 
t. CreatlftJ a forum conatattna of end .. uaer oraanlzatlona woJk!fta to ld4!ntUy and implement exponentially 

acalable pmee•••• and toula that proact1vtly Improve lnter-orpntutllonal retlllenc:e and reaponae. 

~ Coalition recogni%cl that in ordct to cffec:tively defend against cybcr thtcar.a, organ!Jations across all 
industries, sectors and geographical boundariet, must work c:ollectivdy to i.tlenrlfy. remediate and communicate 

c:yber tbr.eatt, and to do so in real time or near real time. With the proper techniques that prorecr both the privacy 



Coalition for Open Security: Intent and necommendation 
Statement 

of individual infonnation and by anonymizing s~cific or~nizaciunal sources, we: all can bc:nc:fit from srutred 

awareness of eybcr..fhreats. 'Presently, bad actots have a distinct •antage I[)Vcr legitimate mganizatiom in that 

bad actors mve ~cantly lower barricn to collabon.te with other bad actors while legitimate or:ganizations 

mw;t often eonfoan to certain regulations or laws that prohibit or deter colllabowion with other legitimate 

organizations. 

~ e•lllbUIIhmt!nt of 11 .__., fomm 10 11ct aa a cleru:inghou.e tbro~rh which to •h~ and rno.lve cyber 

i••w• I• crldcsl to Jmprov/111 uur coJI«m IIW~AJW~ell6, reulkn'~ 11mi re•pon•e to lncreuj"' cyber 

thre11t11. 

2. Identity and levcraalna beat pnc:tlcea to tupport an anonymou• repo•hory of cyber-attack and b~ac.:h 
Informacion. 

One of the biggest clWJenges in aligning organizarioru to this initiath•e is overcoming distrust and the fear of 

exposure. President Obama, in his addtns to Silicon Valley earlier th.is ~-ear, recogni:zed that ''So much of our 

computer networks and critical infrastructure: are in the private seaor, whkh means government cannot do this 

alone. But the fact is that the private sector c:an't do it alone either, beal!Sj: it's government that often has the 

latest information on new threats." He also recognized that we need to ov•~rcome our fears and mistrust of our 

own government and join together in the effort to defend agaillllt terrorists. hack.en and spia. By open, we mean 

sharing awareness of cybcr threat behaviors in such a way that removes spc:c;ifics from idmtity of devices or 

mganiwioos. employing validated techniques that prote(t both the privacy of individual information and by 

aoonymizing specific organizational sources. 

An anonymous ~potlitory of cybt:r-attllclc and b~ach inJOnn11don i6 tr:ridcal to en11ur.ing tbat 

ptmicip•llng orpniution• C8ll Bllfe/y and quickly tlb~ tluean and •expo•u~ll, and sa esuJJy, can leiU11 

bow otlwr o,..,U..•tiM• h..,.e •ddl'e••ed limllu th~lf,., 

.l. lnidatina and auppoftinv leptadoa that n:movea addldonal barrlen to infurmadon aharina and 
rcnuwea barrle111 ro economic availability of fftWency technoloafoa. 

The cstilbllahmr:nt o( a toiUm of end·user organiudons and the intruductinn of an anonyrnou" clearing house. 
while neceuary. an: nut sufficient ro ensure: successful sharing of an organl:Zttioo•a cyber thznts or attack!!. 

OfHIUllzatiotU are concerned about custnmen or competitors learning abol.at a security breach or vulnerability, 

and many are concerned that reponing a breach could lead to state or fedeu·al crimin.al prosecution. \Vithout 

complete assurance that their contributions will be fully protected by Jegishttion sped&all)• designed to protect 

contributor!, o~:&ations will temain reluctant to share cyber incidents e~·en in an anonymous way. We aU can 

benefit from sb.ttcd awareness of cyber-tbtt:ats and other risks similar to th.e openly shued information regarding 
intemation.al publi<: health and infectious disea$Cs. 

~introduction of /qfU/11don tbst protrct8 contributing putiea from exposlLtC! 10 the public or plfMII, 

1111d tbllt prott:cn them from an_v 11t11tc or kdersl cdminsl JHWt:CDtio.n i• critics} to t:lltabb.&hing s 
crr:dible forum within which to m11rr: 1111d reiOivc cybt:r iuue11. 



AN OPEN PATH TO SECURITY 

Chris Roberts, a cyber-securlty expert, was detained and! Interrogated on AprlllS 
for four hours by the FBI when his plane landed In Syrac1use because he spoke out 
In a Fox News Interview about security vulnerabilities in airplane technology 
systems. This incident added to the fear of corporate se•:urity and technology · 
leaders about speaking out on the vulnerabilities every ()rganization faces" from 
risks of identity theft and other cybercrlmes to safety risks of the magnitude Mr. 
Roberts highlighted. 

If becoming the target of an investigation is the consequ1ence of calling out risks 
and vulnerabilities, who will do so? Instead, organizations will continue their 
current practice of focusing solely on mitigating risks for· themselves and leaving 
others to discover and mitigate the very same risks for tlhemselves. But we've 
learned that no organization, no matter how much mon,ey It invests in c:yber­
securlty, can solve the growin& cyber-securlty threat alone. 

Members of the Society for Information Manasements' Advanced Practices 
Council, Chief Information Officers from 33 highly respe1:ted orsanlzatlons across 
industries and sectors, drafted a position statement to advocate for dramatically 
chansin& this worsenin& situation. Calling itself the Coalition for Open Security, 
the group aims to increase the availability of consumablte, actionable cyber 
security information by pooling anonymously data on threats and intrusions. By 
creating an open, behavior"based approach, the U.S. can build a more proactive, 
collaborative response to the threats of bad cyber actor:> and to use evidence; real 
time data streams and predictive analytics to better antilcipate threats and 
attacks. 

The Coalition's statement calls for three actions to incre;ase awareness of real 
time security threats and collaborate to mitigate risks: 

1. Create a forum of end-user orsanlzatlons working to Identify and 
Implement exponentially sealable processes and t~ools that proactively 
Improve lnter-oraanlzatlonal resilience and response to cyber threats. 

2. Identify and leverase best practices to support an anonymous repository of 
c:yber-attack and breach Information. 



3. Advocate for legislation that removes additional barriers to information 
sharing and removes barriers to economic availability of resiliency 
technologies. 

In terms of next steps, Coalition Is calling for Increased ~tartlclpatlon of cross· 
Industry, private, public and not-for-profit organizations to come together, with 
the alignment, support and aid of the federalgovernme1nt, to create a forum for 
the secure and anonymous sharing of cyber threats and attacks, and for 
legislation protecting participants from exposure of their contributions and from 
any state or federal criminal prosecution as a result of their anonymous sharing. 

Legislation to address the third action is currently being drafted by Congress. At a 
recent meeting in Washington DC, the Coalition charged! a few cyber security and 
legislative experts with ensuring that those drafting the legislation incorporate 
the Coalition's thinking. 

To learn more about the Coalition, please contact: 

Madeline Weiss, Ph.D. 

Or 

Rick Watson, Ph.D. 

r 1 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Got It! 

faOQ!Dg fnc HON SO 

"Ashton Caner• 
RE: lntro 
Monday, Aprtl27, 2015 5:44:21 AM 

·····Original Message ••••• 
From: Ashton Carter [rna lltolt:~ 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 201 ; \ 3 AM 
To: Fanning, Eric HON SO 
Subject: lntro 

E •• here's an lntro note: 

Oear Mark: great seeing you In Seoul! r-:-:~~-=~r-::-::r.:":"~:-::r""'r~:-rr.~=-r==~::-:-:-::-:='- ho 
will be working for Ban Kl Moon. I thin nowmg one anot er. 
This note connects you. Best, Ash 

Sent from my iPad 



From: Mbtgn Cartee 

To: 
SUbject 
Date: 

fanoiOf Eric HON sp 
fwd: From Hyun 
Mondly. Aptt127, 2015 5:42:18 AM 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: r )(t!) I 
Date: April 26, 2015 at 9j14:03 PM EOT 
To: Ash Carter 1(!1)(8) I 
SubJect: Re: From Hyun 

Sir, the SGs aides ere now workln& to brln& me to his offlce. I hopt to tontlnue makln& you 
proud. 

He asked me to travel with him to Seoul next month. Jf you think it has any value, J could contact 
Amb Uppert and Introduce myself. 

The wond needs vou safe, more than ever - J hope you don't visit the frontlines too oftenl 

Respectfully yours, Hyun 

On Apr 26, 201S 4:21PM, •Ashton (arttr"~r!! _____ __.i[}vrote: 

Hi Hyun •• I saw the SecGen In the Pent a week ago. Very ~:ood to see him. Also good to 
be in ROK two weeks ago. Best, Ash 

Sent from my iPad 

> On Apr 2, 2015, at 11:40 PM,f!!J lwnote: 
> 
> Dear Dr. Carter • hope this finds you well, sir, 
> 
> J will bt In Korta from 11 to 19 April. 
> 
> My uncle Is coordlnatlna the Kortan policy on rt·fortstratl1on In North Korea, which 

doubles as a possible diplomatic entry point. Either he or both of us coruld stop by to see you and say 
hello If your schedule permlu. Former FM Voo jona Ha could also provlt~t you Informal but deep lnstaht 
on the overall policy direction. 

> 
> On a side note- Ban Kl Moon wanted to see you In DC durin& the White House eve 

Sllmmlt. and I think he was disappointed he couldn't see you then. He is scheduled to travel to Seoul in 
May. 

> 
> Respectfully yours, 
> 
> Hyun 
> 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
~bject: 

Date: 
AE: WH (onesp dinner 
Sunday, Apr1126, 2015 6:37:41 PM 

--·--OrlglnJI Message---·· ·-----~ 
From: Ashton Carter (ma.lloP"" J 
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 201 fi:D '" 
To: Fanning, Eric HON so

1
Jrt g_l)•fh, Eric HON SO 

Cc: Lewis, Ronald MG SO;_!!JJ~ J 
Subject: WH corresp dinner 

You are 

Charlie Rose asked If I wold do his show aaaln. He SJid he'd bt calllns me this week. Need advice. I 
Uke him. Not sure about whtther now Is time or later. Ont thousht ls lthat It's better to do this now, so 
my first TV exposure Isn't on Sunday shows dtftndln&Jexplalnln& some ulfy crisis, On tht other hand, 
don't want to appear a showboat. Netd good advice. 

o our ~:~:~:J~~!e::::::;eeom!l.no/ Ano Whit dO :. ~j 
ecommend to replace Colburn? Ash 

Sent from my IPad 



From: Fapo!OQ Eeoc HON SO 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: ~~tlto~ <"~I,[IIJ:' 1(6~ ff!;o terns" 

: u detnes 
Dilte: Sunday, April 26, 2015 5:32:25 PM 

Boss -- I 'm not sure what this one is. I'll run to ground. fb><5> r><s> I .__ ___________ ___, 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ashton Carter [lll.ailtJ(6x6) 
Sent Sunday, April 26,2~;:J-,4~:4"'i6..,P"'M ...... -----' 
To:Cr'' HON so 
Cc: Ron Lewis 
Sub ect: u ellnes 

lf~d In my weekend stack a signature required tod(b~5) f < ~ I Ash L...----------------' 
Sent from my !Pad 



From: 
To: 
Subjec;t; 
Date: 

Wolin? Orszag? 

Ashton Carter 
ftnola g fnc HON SO 
DPB 
Sunday, Aprtl26, 2015 4:24·29 PM 

Sent from my iPad 



From: 
To: 

Asbttn Caller 
Fann111g, Er c HON Sp~(6)(6) 

Subject: l'wd: BEYA STEM Conrtrtnce • Career Communrca11ons Group, Inc. 
Sund1y, Apr~ 26, 201 S 4:20:45 PM Olte: 

Lona way off, but Lydia ts a good person and leader In defense as well IS Afro-Am communltl~s. So 
good to do lr sched works.. Ash 

Sent from my IPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Thomas, Lydia W.'' j(b)(ll) 
Oat: : Aorll 25. 2015 at 4:0'":7~:2:-:-1 "":':P::-:M~E:o::D:':;!T....------' 
To:~X6) I 
Subject: BEYA STEM Conference - Career Communications Group, Inc. 

Hi Ash, 

Hope you are enjoying your new job after the shortest retirement 1n history. Any chance you will 
attend the BEYA STEM conference next Feb.? This Is the 30th anniversary of BEYA. It will be a super 
event and your presence on any night of the event would really put it over the top. All the 1nfo is below. 
Certainly hope this Is sufficient notice •. 

Hope to see you soon. In person that Is, not on televlslonl 

Cheus, 
Lydia 

http·//rntoucb ccamaiMPmt?paee=beya stem confl 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Eanomg Enc HON SO 
"A$hton Cane(" : \CW!S Ronald LTG Sp 
RE: Items 
Tuesday, April 21, 2015 8:30:58 PM 

Boss -· pushed the team on the negative one. More to report tonnorrow. Will figure out number 1. 

Best, 

Eric 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ashton Carter ~[m~a"'!i~!to~J<blr-.rl<6..,.f ............. ---...J 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 201t6:18 PM 
To: Fanning, Eric HON so: Lewis, Ronald MG so 
Subjecl: ttems 

In addition to negative subj that arose were 2 others worth noting: 
1. Service member relief act, 1 25k, why can't DOD hurry up payments? 1 said J didn't know 2. Comp 
commission - he said he'd drop by mtg fri. I said I'd be out of town, work would handle. He said Its 
imp that this be on track and not "go sideways" In media. Just caution not concern. 
All other topics tracking. 
Ash 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Ashton Carte• 
fanno g fpc HON SO: lox~ Rona'<! I,!G SQ· Rmrbrtch Enc !iON SQ. 
En route 
Tuesday, Apnl21, 2015 1:47:45 PM 

Good lunch. Need to backbrief 

Sent from my !Phone 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Oite: 

finDing foe HON SQ 

"A5btoo Car!tr" 
Lew s BO'Ii!'!! LTG SO: COLBUR'i CHR!STQPHER B CB•entl SES OSQ Pt. CUSI 
BE: Rollout 
Monday, ,t,pnt 20, 2015 10:39:46 PM 

Will do. ~has b!en working this. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Ashton Carter .L!'[rnwa~jl~to:'jJ<hb~)(:6~)"""''1n"!---_J 
sent: Monday, April 20. 201 s fo:o1 PM 
To: Fanning, Eric HON SO 
Cc: Lewis, Ronald MG so 
Subject: Rollout 

E •• l'll need to have some thoughts for the boss on how to roll out a decision esp In view of my travel 
starting wed 

Sent from my IPad 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: ec .c mta 
D•te: Monday, A,p..W 20, 2015 6:20;.C2 PM 

Enc •• second talking point In attachment l beginning "if the oco" and ending "base budget money• : 
don't understand and would want to clarify before mtg. Ash 

Sent from my iPhone 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Dttt: 

A§/)ton Carter 

Ejnnjn& Erjc HON SQ 

Lcw!s· Ronald MG so 
Rt : 81& four 
Mondq, Aj)ctl20, 2015 6:07:31 PM 

Good. I'll nttd •s•rnt plan, ~tlortoarapny, and what-lfs (akin to htal'ln11 prtp) 

Sent from my IPhone 

>On Apr 20, 2015, at 6:02PM, Fanning, Eric HON sorXI) CJwrote: 
> ~--------
> Hedger has been helping from a distance (not Ideal, 1 know). Conflrnned earlier that he's here full 
time on Monday. 
>·.a.-~~~~~-.~~~~~~~----~--~~~~~~---------~ 
~~;~:winiJ~~:;~~~·t~et~\W~taWeield prenY:;ard t~~~'·we' ~~~n~· to. ~is~~~ re;orm.~~~o~~are 
anything goes of course. 
> 
> I'll ask Steve for his thoughts. 
> 
> ----Original Message----- . 
> From: Ashton Carter [mai!to~ : ; · 
> Sent: Monday, April 20, 201IT:& PM 
> To: Fanning, Eric HON SD 
> Cc: l.ewts, Ronald MG SD 
> Subject: Big four 

I 

:lr:::fb:o:::xs!"!'\------------.....,~1 feel blind w/out hedjJer 
> 
> Sent from my !Phone 



FroM: 
To: 
Cc 
SUbject: 
Date: Sunday, Api'U 19, 2015 5:59:36 PM 

I read the charts, and thtre,s plen~ In there. Ash 

sent from my !Phone 

Kendall, Frank Ill HON OSD OUSO ATL. (US) 
~--------_,wrort: 

>Got it. 
>Frank 
> Frank Kendall 
> USD(AT&L) 
> 
> ---- Original Message --- -111"'!"'-.---.--..., 
> From: Ashton Carter [majltof M : • 
> Sent: Sunday, Aprll19, 201SOS:12 PM 
>To: Kendall, Frank I1I HON OSD OUSD ATL (US) srm~r-------. 
> S c-R@!) t Fanning. Eric K SES (US);f,SX8) 
f!!K8'> I Rosenbach, Eric HON SO ______ _.. 
> Subject: Re: Speech 
> 
> Franco •• yes, that sounds right. Some mix of examples, funding pla:ns, and planning efforts. They 
won't know what a LRRDPP Is, or probably care, and they prob don't know how much we spend on 
technoloiY (for most of thtm, they will be surprised at how HIGH the numbers are). Tmc. Ash 
> 
> Sent from my IPad 
> 
>> On M~.~ 9. ~Ql !· ,It s·g& PM, l<e.ndall, Frenk III HON OSD OUSD A1'l (US) M · :. : . ,: ~wrote. 
>> 
>> Mr. Secretary, 
>> Re nugets, do you just want a list of some of our more exciting plnnned and ongoing projects • 
with short descriptions? That's easy to generate. If you want new thlnliS we don't have In the budget 
yet, that's harder at this polnt. The work to dtflne them for FY17 is still! in progress under LRRDPP and 
through DSBs ett .. 
>>Frank 
>> Frank Kendall 
>> USD(AT&L) 
>> 

>> ----- Original Message . ..-:-~-~--~~====::1 >> From: Ashton Carter (fi 
>>Sen· · 
>>To: 

>> c: en a , ran 
>> Subject: Speech 
>> 
>> Eric and~·- Some Items re the speech draft: 
>> 
>> 1.,.,.. I have dtvlstd an lntro for tht sptteh to rtplact the on11 that···· but 1 don't have 
tlmt t~lt.flou alve mt 1 portable tlpt recorder and I'll dlctet:e It fo . · to type? 
>> 2. E •• ttll to blain maklna this ltantr ... thtrt't too much flutlf, too y windy tranaltlons. I 
nttd to make room or mort mtat, end tht wind 11 not my atylt. Tlaht. 



>> 3. E •• I need more Info, possibly to be Included In speech text, relllHdlng the nuggets that are In 
there now, namely, 
>> a. OIU·X --what Is It, who Is It, where Is It, ... 
>> b. us Digital Servlc:e •• likewise 
.,..,. c. In·Q·Tel ·· Is the basic Idea that we are making our first lnvestm1ent In In·Q·Tel, and choosing to 
add money to It rather than found our own new ln-Q-Tel? 
>> d. the two declassified cyber examples. what are they, why Interesting? 
>> e. cyber strategy, what is new and important? 
>> 4. All : I'm going to need more info/nuggets on funding, ARPA, and our technology approach from 
Bob, Frank, and Arathi. We will begin to collect that tmrw morn at our tech mtg. 
>> 
>>Ash 



From: 
To: 
Cc 
SubJect: 
Date: 

Ashton caner 
Rosenbach. Eric HON SO 
Rgsenb;tch Edc B HON CUS\ • f annin& Ecjc HON SO 
Be; More on speech 
Sunday, Aprll19, 2015 5:10:22 PM 

Depends on when I can get new lntro trancrlbed and ~to slim down some of the windy sections. 

Sent from my lPad 

>on Apr 19, 2015, at 4:49PM, Rosenbach, Eric HON sop~ ;j lwrote: 
> 
>Sir: 
> My bet Is that your edlu wtllaet even more substantive until the day before, so I'm set with the 
speechwrlttrs to fted thlnas dlrectty bide tnd forth. We'll try to turn around anothtr draft on this by 
tmrw at noon • that sound ok? 
>Eric 
> 
> 
> ·-·· Orl&lnal Messaae ••••• -~~.--~......, 
> From: Ashton Carter [mallto~ .•. . 
>Sent: Sunday, Aprll19, 201shl~ pQ 
> To: Rosenbtch, Eric B HON (US) 
> Cc: FaMing, Eric HON SD 
> Subject: More on speech 
> 
> E and E --My guess Is that I will be fiddling w speec~ up to dm·e I deliver. And In fact I will 
always do that. Therefore, we need a distro model via~hat recognizes my style. I suppose that 
means someone from PA working off my latest draft, llstemng to speech, and putting as-delivered out 
on web when speech is done. We will need to adapt our processes to c1ccomodate this fact of life for 
this SO. Tnx. Ash 
> 
> Sent from my IPad 



~: 
To: 
SUbject: 
Date: 

Good I 

Sent from my IPad 

>On Apr 16, 2015, at 9:03PM, Fanning. Eric HON so ... p_HJ ___ __,:ic::Jwrote: 
> 
> Boss --we are already In the process of bringing her onto the team (thoug:haven't dosed the deal). 
I'm additionally biased because she spent time at HASC and graduated ·from~ J 
> 
> -----Original Message---- a!!'ll..-------. 
> From: Ashton carter ~[m'!'a~jl~ta~P ... IIl")-.I'P'!I!'I"!"----' 
> Sent: Thursday, April16. 20154f:33 PM 
> To: jonathan Lachman 
> Subject: Re: Special assistant fk6> 
> ~---~ 
> High praise coming from you brother. Tnx! Ash 
> 
> Sent from my !Phone 
> 
:: On Apr 16, 2015, at 10:01 AM, Jonathan Lachman r:' ~rote : 
>> Ash, I underst1nd thatpxel Its btlna considered by the Erlc:s for a special assistant position 
In your front offke. I wantyo"u to know she Is a su erstar. She was the most eapable program f!)(amlner 
In my dlvlsi.QD~n~ ~:s bt~d-p!c:~d last ftll to bt s eclal asslst1ont. Sht r•v1ousl served ts a 
member of(tbF )and worked or In short, sht 
Is an all·aroun a he t · s eepe n tnt defense budge o course - u cape e o ac ng any defense 
policy Issue you throw at her, no matter how large or small. She writes and briefs clterly and concisely; 
follows the facts where they lttd her; has keen political Instincts; exercises solid judament; and knows 
how to get stuff done across the government. I can't think of anyone else better to join your team In 
this rote. Best, jonathan 
>> 
>>Sent from my IPhone 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Ott.: 
lmportlnct: HIJ+I 

Pluse note that this call will be UNCLASSIFIED. 

From:~){8~ I 
Sent: on ay, Apnl13, 2015 6:28 PM 
To:mK~J 
(b)(6) 

\.C; lttiJ\;)1. I 

Subject:l\0 .1\"'' I 
Importan~c""!'e'!"": ~ Hlg1~h ---------------' 

Good Afternoon -

Thank you. 

lf 

u 



(b)(5) 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Tnx 

Ashton Carter 
Eanntne. Elk HON sp 

Lcwjs. Ronald MG SQ 
Re: Spain 
Montt.y, April 13, 201 S 5:34:26 PM 

Sent from my !Phone 

>On Apr 13, 2015, at 5:29PM, Fanning, Eric HON sop l(ll) iD wrote: 
> ~---------
>Will do. 
> 
>Riff" my understanding Jhot this !s very transactional --l~r=~~~~~~~!':":"·! ... l - --------
~= = J I'll get tnother turn to you soonest. 

> n •••Ori&Jnal MtSSIJI····· 
> From: Ashton Carter '![m ... a~ll~to.,_J*..,•Jib~•~~~~'l"''ll',... __ __, 
> Sent: Monday, April 1 3, 20i55£27 PM 
> To: Fanning, Eric HON SO; Lewis, Ronald MG SO 
> Subject: Spain 
> 
> Talking points are not adequate In that they give him nothing to go on. They have me asking 
questions. Ask policy what I can tell him that will help him. Grrrrl 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 



From: A5bton Carter 
To: 
Subject: 

Eapn1ng Enc HON Sp: Lews. Ronald MG sp 
Fwd: TRAC April 22 

Date: Sunday. Aprll12, 2015 10:38:00 PM 

Drop by If graham Is on boArd 

Sent from my !Phone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Ronald Lehma n~fb~xs~) -:-:::-:-:-:--::::-=------' 
Date: April 7. 2015 at 9:19:58 PM EDT 
To: Ash Carter ll6X6J I 
Subject: TRAC April 22 

Dear Ash. 
We have a TRAC Plenary April 21 -22 with a Senior leadership out brief on Wednesday, April 22 

in the Pentagon. As I think we demonstrated on the Syrian CW issue, the TRAC can help on some of 
the toughest issues. Our current projects will undoubtedly be of great value to the building, but we 
would like to be of particular value to you on the most important and difficult issues. No doubt Frank 
Kendall will keep you posted on our activities and keep us posted on your wishes, but there is no 
substitute for direct contact. Hope you 'an join us this time or next. All the best and Good Luck. Ron 



ffol'll: 
To: 
CC: 
SUIIJII¢ 
Dt~: 

Tnx 

~. Alri os. :tells e:ot:aa ,... 

Sent from my IPhone 

~ On Apr 5, 2015, at 5:57PM, Fannin&. Eric HON sop....,!_S ____ __,Iwrote: 

> Boss • WIU work thts WhUe you're gone. 
> 
>. 
> 
> 
> --· Original Message -
> 
> From: Ashton Carter@@) I 
> Date: AprilS, 2015, 9:45 .W~D;, 
>~;~!•;n;· ; E~c r.ON so fD 1) ! Lewis. ~onald MG sq<bX6l 

!!.__ _ _ _ Rosenbac • ric 8 HON (Os)@bk8} 
> u jK : : nd a VIsit .....,...._ _______ __, 

> 
> Ask India dttk to htlp you bt In touch w Tarul\. Aspen would be 1 &ood vtnut to spult durin& lndt. trlp. Also, Invite 
him to pent brltlly dunna hit visit If tht schtd works. Ash · 
> 
> Sent from my IPICI .. 
.. lt&ln forwarded mesuat: ,. 
> From: "T1run Oa$·.~1(6~,)(8;,)~:oorrTrT"Ifll!'...-------------~ : f~iw~e~:!!jQi2o;)6 6M tot 

> 
>Our Ash, 
> 
> I just read of your visit to India In May. 
> 
> Is It possllllt for you to take a littte time out to meet the Aspen Track 2 sroup or to address Aspen India in a Public 
Session? 
> 
> Warm reprds, 
> 
> Tarun 
> 
> P.S. By the way, I tm In DC 14·16 April for the Asptn meetings and ror a CSIS Conference and a Carnegie Conference (to 
speak). Arty Chance of meeting you? 
> 
:> 



From: 
To: 
Sulaj~: 
Dlte: 1:~1:19 PM 

Tn~e~lkes Italian pm Idea, just depends on dates. Tnx e 

Sent from myiPad 

>On Apr 2, 2015, at 8:10PM, Fanning, Erlt HON sof'!l tovrote: 
> --------------~ 
>I'll track It down and make sure It's either happened or gets done. 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> -··· Original Message ---­
> 
>From: Ashton Cartert<O~~)(U-!-)~~~----' 
> Date: April 2, 2015, 7~ 15 P.lliiPM!+Ji!ltlED"'"T~.-___ __, 
> To: Fanning, Eric HmLQ~N~SD~~....,x~~.,IJ _________ __, 
> Subject: Re: Froml(6)(fi) 1 
> 
> No It was to write him a letter of ref and J don't remember maybe 1 forwarded If to Ron. Ash 
> 
> Sent from my !Phone 
> 
>> On Apr 2, 2015, at 6:23PM, Fannlna, Erlt HON so !(6}(8) I wrote: 
>> 
>> I don't recall steins this •• I can forward the email on your behalf, If thlt's what you mean. 
>> 
>> -····Original MtJsage-···· 
>> From: Ashton Carter [mai!top}!l! ::; . 
>> Sent: Thursday, April 02. 2om:s8 ~~ 
>> To: Fannlna. Eric HON5D 
>>Subject: Fwd: Fro'"'"'11_;__M~::~',""'\-,""e I 
>> 
>> Old we do this? 
>> 
>> Sent from my iPhone 
>> 
>> Begin forwarded message: 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> From:~fb-1<8"!'1')_..~---:!~~~~~----.....a 
>> Date: Aprif 2, 2015 at 9:36:25 AM EDT 

~= ml! ~~.:~ , 1 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> Rully appreciate this • tsp how busy you arel 
>> Rtelly enjoyed llstenlna to your recrultJna and retention thouahtstlnltlettvea. Breath of fresh air. 
>> Wll~ know how the Fisher pltct works out .... 
>> MBE!L.J 
>> 



~~r 1 
>> p~a, I 
>> On Mar 31, 2015, at 12:26 PM, Ashton Cane'L ·wrote: 
>> ~-------------~-
>> 
>> Will do brother 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

Sent from myiPhone 

On Mar 30, 2015, at 5:50 PM,r"._· _~....,. __ __. ____ __,!wrote: 

>> Sir • trust this finds you happy and well. 
>> 
>> 
>> I've met In the last week With both Ken Fisher and Dave Coker (President, Fisher House 
Foundation). I'm in the final stages of discussing my joining their team, specifically to support the 2016 
Invlctus Games. 
>> 
>> 
>> Would you mind writing a short email to Ken as a reference for me? My understanding from 
Dave Coker Is that Ken Is making the decision this week whether to hire me. It would mean a lot to me 
and know It would go a long way with Ken • especially as I would be a direct report to him. I've 
drafted a short note below. 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

Ken's email address Is f.__Xt_J _______ _. 

>> Ktn, 
>> 
>> 
>> ~· e learned you and Dave Coker have had the pleasure of meetln~~ lAs you 
know . •·. nd 1 have done a lot of work together and I want to pass along ollb trus and 
conn him. He would be a valuable asset to you. Trust me, he's terrific! 
>> 
>> 
>> My best, 
>> Ash 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 

~~ks,Sir. 


